
SEASON AUGUST 1, 2024 - JULY 31, 2025
TO: DPL CLUBS
FROM: DEVELOPMENT PLAYER LEAGUE
RE: NATIONAL LEAGUE DESIGNATION & SCHOOL ABSENCE

To whom it may concern,

The DPL is an all-female national league with conferences across the country.

The DPL is a platform that includes league conferences, playoffs and showcases. The vision for
the DPL is “We believe through superior experiences, players will be able to showcase their
talent, discover collegiate opportunities and create community around the game. We are a
standards-driven national league with a goal of maximizing the development of their players.”

The regular season and showcase series are integral parts of the DPL, a National League with
a pathway to U.S. Soccer’s national team training program. The DPL is designated to facilitate
the development and identification of prospective Olympic and Youth National Team players as
well as foster collegiate scholarship opportunities.

The 24/25 DPL National Events Schedule:

October 3-6, 2024 Western Regional, Provo, UT
November 14-17, 2024 Western Regional, Tucson, AZ
January 3-6, 2025 Eastern Regional, Tampa, FL
March 27-30, 2025 DPL Summit, West Palm Beach, FL
April 3-6, 2025 Eastern Regional, Greensboro, NC
June 2025 DPL National Finals, Location TBD

Thank you for your understanding regarding the occasional absence of DPL players from school
during this season.

Please feel free to contact the DPL with any questions at admin@dpleague.org

Regards,

DPL Leadership Committee
Website: dpleague.org

mailto:admin@dpleague.org
http://dpleague.org

